From:

Sent: 28 November 2012 11:21
To: chiefexec@humberside-pa.karoo.co.uk
Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Freedom of Information Request

Dear Humberside Police

Under the Freedom of Information Act | would like to request details of your police force’s use of

Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) cameras.

| request the following information:

1. The number of ANPR cameras currently operated by the police force. [As of 28" November
2012]

2. The amount spent in the financial years 2009-2012 on installing such cameras. [Please break

down by financial year if possible]

3. Details of any policy documentation held by the force on the use of ANPR. [Please include

the documentation if possible.]

4. The number of searchers the Force has made against the National ANPR Data Centre

between the financial years 2009-2012. [Please break down by financial year if possible]

5. Details of the forces policy for using ANPR, i.e. who has access to the National ANPR Data

Centre

6. The number of staff disciplined for unauthorised access to the National ANPR Data Centre

between the financial years 2009-2012 and the outcome. [Please break down by financial

year if possible]

| would appreciate it if the above information could be provided in the following format:

Amount spent on The number of searchers Details
. . . . The number of staff
installation of ANPR . against the National of the .
Number of Details of disciplined
ANPR cameras policy ANPR Data Centre forces
2009- 2010- 2011- . 2009- | 2010- | 2011- policy 2009- 2010- 2011-
cameras documentation .
2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 for using | 2010 2011 2012
ANPR
E.g. 25 £xx,xxx | Exx,xxx | £xx,xxx | 1 policy 50,000 | 25,000 | 15,000 | 5 1- 2- 0
document - members | written | written
attached of staff, warning | warning
[Details
of their
rank]

| understand under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act that | am entitled to a

response within twenty working days. | would be grateful if you could confirm this request in

writing as soon as possible.

Best




